Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 20 April, 2021 11:33 AM

To: 'Subramaniam, Divyashni'; Admin A; assignments

Cc: 'Lim, Kok-Chong'; '‘Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa'; 'Hor, Yinrul'; 'Teo, Ericweihong'
Subject: RE: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REQUEST — SMK7215P vs SLG4090J (OI) on

D.O.A:15/04/2021

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Categories: HMK

Dear Sir / Mdm,

Thank you for your assignment.

Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue
1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim
related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

From: Subramaniam, Divyashni <Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 20 April, 2021 10:21 AM

To: admin-a@lkkauto.com; assignments@Ilkkauto.com

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa <NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com>;
Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul.Hor@aig.com>; Teo, Ericweihong <Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com>

Subject: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REQUEST — SMK7215P vs SLG4090J (Ol) on D.O.A.: 15/04/2021

PART 1 OF 2
Hi,

Please refer to the enclosed request from Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd.
Kindly carry out Policy coverage verification first before conducting the pre-repair inspection within 48 hours.

If you have any queries/concerns, please let us know.

Thanks & Regards,

Divyashni Subramaniam

AlIG

FNOL Adjuster |

Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
Tel: 8001206556 | Ext: 1012103
Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com | www.aig.sg




From: Darren <claims@teamworkgarage.com>

Sent: Monday, April 19, 2021 3:06 PM

To: Subramaniam, Divyashni <Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com>

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa <NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com>;
Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul.Hor@aig.com>; Teo, Ericweihong <Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SLG4090JAND
SMK7215P ON 15/04/2021

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir/Madam,
Kindly appoint LKK

Darren

Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd

53 Ubi Avenue 1

#01-24/#01-34 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408934

Tel: 68442475

Fax: 68442474

From: Subramaniam, Divyashni

Sent: Monday, 19 April 2021 2:32 PM

To: claims@teamworkgarage.com

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Hor, Yinrul; Teo, Ericweihong

Subject: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SLG4090JAND SMK7215P ON
15/04/2021

AlG <

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment.

Este es un mensaje cifrado y seguro. Para leerlo, abra el archivo
adjunto.

Esta é uma mensagem criptografada segura. Para |é-lo, abra o
anexo.

Ceci est une sécurité, un message crypté. Pour le lire, ouvrez la
piece jointe.
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Click here by 2021-04-26 14:32 +08 to read your message.
After that, open the attachment.

More Info



